

TIMOTHY JOHNSON

519-555-5555 • timjohnson@gmail.com • Mississauga, ON

Summary

A master's student at Heritage Theological Seminary with two years of full-time experience in pastoral ministry as an intern under the mentorship of experienced pastors and church staff. Previously, 12+ years of volunteer experience in the church in various areas. Experience and training in preaching, pastoral counselling, communication, and leadership.

Areas of Expertise

- Formal training and practical experience in exegetical sermon writing and preaching
- Skilled in leadership and overseeing volunteers and teams
- Strong written and oral communication skills and extensive experience in creating online content and newsletters

Education

Heritage Theological Seminary

- Master of Divinity *Anticipated Graduation 2024*

University of Waterloo

- Bachelor of Arts: Communication Studies *Graduated 2018*
 - GPA: 3.7/4.0

Employment Experience

Fellowship Baptist Church

Pastoral Intern

September 2021-January 2023

- Prepared and preached 25 exegetical sermons, including a one-month series on 1 John
- Aided in implementing a biblical counselling program and ensured the appropriate training of 10 biblical counsellors
- Planned and put on several events such as a young adults retreat, volunteer appreciate dinner, and 15-year anniversary celebration
- Assisted in planning and organizing general church calendar and budget

David and Sons

Social Media Manager

October 2019 – August 2021

- Prepared and published content for social media platforms
- Utilized photography and graphic design skills to refresh social media pages
- Increased reach and interaction with social media pages by 25%

Costco Wholesale Canada

Communications Director

August 2017 – August 2019

- Prepared and implemented marketing strategies for 10+ departments

- Planned and organized yearly marketing calendar in order to effectively reach the target audience
- Oversaw and trained 13 communications interns

Volunteer Experience

Hope Baptist Church

May 2008-August 2021

- Served in children's ministry and was a youth leader for 5 years
- Assisted with social media and church newsletter production

Additional Skills

- Proficient in Microsoft Office applications
- Skilled in utilizing WordPress and marketing platforms such as Mailchimp and Constant Contact
- Skilled in graphic design programs, photography, and videography

Awards

- Joseph Boyachek Memorial Bursary – Heritage Theological Seminary September 2022
 - Awarded to a student who demonstrates a passion for pastoral ministry in the GTA